-+ Ucity...

TRAINING GUIDE

GIS Changes for Sewer and Storm

닉는 닉는 닉는 닉는

GIS Changes for Sewer and Storm

In this session, we'll cover sewer and storm changes made since the 7.4 release and how they may impact users.

Table of Contents

Overview of 7.4 Changes 2
Single Identifier for Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits2
Prior to 7.4 Upgrade
Configuring the Lucity Geodatabase Configuration4
Maintaining the new pipe unique number fields5
Initially populating the AltID field5
Verifying the Sewer Pipe or Sewer Conduit Id is unique6
Checking for Null Values in the Alt Pipe Id or Alt Conduit Id fields7
Removed Associated Structure Requirement
Geodatabase Configuration tool in ArcCatalog8
System Settings in Lucity Administrator9
New edit process for changing pipe direction 10
Changing a Pipe Route
Overview of 7.5 Changes 14
Sewer 14
Storm
Overview of 7.6 Changes 15
Synch Process for Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits

Overview of 7.4 Changes

Lucity 7.40 contains significant changes that impact the Sewer and Storm modules and their interactions with various GIS tools.

- Single Identifier for Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits
- An associated structure is no longer necessary for Sewer Pump Stations, Storm Pump Stations and Storm Detention Basins.
- Changes to sewer and storm edit tools
 - Reverse flow tools have been removed
 - Editing process for changing a pipe route

Single Identifier for Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits

Lucity 7.40 will modify how Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits are uniquely identified within the software. In Lucity 7.30 and prior, Storm Conduits and Sewer Pipes were uniquely identified using the combination of the upstream and downstream structures. With 7.40, Lucity will continue to store, track, populate, and use the upstream and downstream structure information, but will move to using a single field to uniquely identify these assets.

We first informed users of this change in a mass email distributed the first week of May.

Dear [],

Lucity developers and staff are working hard on Version 7.40 which will be released late summer. This version has a couple important changes that we want to prepare you for prior to upgrading.

• Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits will use a single unique identifier instead of using Upstream Structure and Downstream Structure. Lucity will continue to display and support the Upstream and Downstream values but these values will no longer be used to uniquely identify a pipe (External TV Inspection imports will continue to support Upstream and Downstream identification).

Clients who have Sewer Pipe and Storm Conduit assets will need to do some planning and possibly some data updates prior to being able to upgrade to 7.40 for these changes. Please see the following guide to preparing for the Sewer Pipe and Storm Conduit Alt Id changes: [insert link to PDF here].

• Custom assets will only support a single identifier. If you use custom assets and rely on using both the Link 1 and Link 2 fields to identify your features, we want to hear from you soon!

A couple of other notes you may be interested in:

- We will be supporting SQL Server 2012 with the 7.40 release. We will continue to support all other SQL versions 2000+ as well.
- If ESRI releases ArcGIS 10.1 by the end of May we will be supporting ArcGIS 10.1 and 10.0 for Web and Mobile GIS and ArcGIS 10.1, ArcGIS 10.0, and ArcGIS 9.3.x for desktop GIS.

Please contact us with questions or concerns regarding any of these changes.

Prior to 7.4 Upgrade

Before upgrading to Lucity 7.40 there are several things that should be considered in light of these changes. For agencies that use GIS linked to Lucity the following steps MUST be taken before upgrading to avoid the GIS and Lucity components from getting out of sync.

- 1. Create or Choose a field in the feature classes for the AltID
 - The Storm Conduit and Sewer Pipe GIS feature classes must have a field that contains the new identifier which maps to the Alt Conduit Id and Alt Pipe ID. If you are using the ESRI Local Government data model, the FacilityId is a prime candidate for mapping to this field in Lucity. Do not use a read only field such as the OID.
- 2. Link the Geodatabase field to Lucity
 - Update the custom geodatabase configuration for Lucity to properly map the Facility Id (or other unique field) to the relevant Pipe Number or Conduit Number fields.
- 3. Decide what the Pipe and Conduits Unique Id's should be
 - You must decide how you will populate and maintain these new unique identifier fields. It will need to be populated with unique ids before you will be able to push GIS Sewer Pipe and Storm Conduit attribute changes to Lucity.
- 4. Generate the ID's in ArcMap
 - This field must be properly populated in your GIS prior to this upgrade. This may require adding a new field to the feature class and populating it.
- 5. Check ID's for uniqueness
 - If you are using an existing identifier such as FacilityId, it is important to check and make sure the FacilityId is unique. Having multiple Sewer Pipes with the same facility Id or multiple Storm Conduits with the same facility Id will cause problems. It is okay for a sewer pipe to have the same FacilityId as a storm conduit.
- 6. Synchronize the features
 - After configuring the mapping, the GIS records should be synchronized to Lucity. This can be done by selecting and forcing a synch on the records.
- 7. Verify that all pipe and conduit records in Lucity have an Alt ID
 - You should verify that all records in the Sewer Pipe module and Storm Conduit module now have the Alt Id shown in the screen caps above. This is important. If you have records that are not populated you will need to determine why (are they not in your GIS? Are they abandoned?) We recommend that even if these pipes are not in the GIS and are abandoned or some other status that they be given a unique Id prior to upgrading to 7.40.

All of these steps should be done prior to upgrading to Lucity 7.40. Even if you do not plan to upgrade for several months, these changes can be made now without any adverse affect on the current operation of the software.

Lucity will still populate upstream and downstream manhole information from GIS and certain processes (such as TV Inspections) may still use this information to identify a pipe. However, the primary mechanism to identify the asset will now be the single unique Id.

Configuring the Lucity Geodatabase Configuration

You will want to use the Geodatabase Configuration tool in ArcCatalog to make sure that the Lucity AltID fields are mapped to a field in your geodatabase. The following shows the fields that would need to be mapped for each feature class linked to the Lucity's Sewer Pipe Inventory and Storm Conduit Inventory modules:

STRDASSTG <> STRDASST		Feature Class Info Logical N	etwork Associated Work	FieldName	DisplayName	Field Type	MaxMask	Feature Class Field Name	Field Looku
- STRDRAMPG Z-> STRDRAMP		General Info		NT INDX CD	Index	String	75x		
- STRDBOADAG <> STRDBOADA		Feature Class Name:		NT_INST1	Instructions 1	String	254x		
STRDROADAPG <> STRDROADA		SWNETG	•	NT INST2	Instructions 2	String	254x		
- STRDROADG <> STRDROAD			-	NT INVLOCK	Inv. Elevation Lock	Boolean			
- STRDSEGG <> STRDSEG		Module Name: Sanitary P	ipe inventory	NT JOINTS	Est # of Joints	Short	nnn		
STSHEADG <> STSHEAD		Table Name: SWNET		NT LEN CD	Length Status	Short	nnnn		
- STSININVG <> STSININV		Disable Feature Class		NT LEN TY	Length Status Text	String	25x		
- STSNUWSHUEG <-> STSNUWSHUE				NT LENGTH	Length (ft)	Double	-nnnnnnnn	Length	
		Always Update Length/	Area Field	NT LINE CD	Line Type	Short	nnnn		
- STSUPEBG (-> STSUPEB		Eeature Class Fields (not lin	ked to Lucitui	NT LINE DT	Lining Date	Date	mm/dd/vvvv		
- STSWINVG <> STSWINV			inco to Eucity)	NT LINE TY	Line Type Text	String	40x		
STTRAFDECTG <> STTRAFDECT		In Lucity Flag:	Last Synchronized Date:	NT LINB CD	Liner	Short	nnnn		
- SWNETG <> SWNET		NTG_DB 💌	LastSynDate 💌	NT LINE TY	Liner Text	String	40x		
- SWNETMHG <> SWNETMH		Least MarkGard Day	Laws ladau (AssCause)	NT LOC CD	Location	Short	nnnn		_
- SWSERVG <> SWSERV		Last Modified By:	Layer Index (ArcServer):	NT LOC TY	Location Text	String	50x		
- SWSTATNG <> SWSTATN		LastModBy		NT LOCK	Elevation Lock	Boolean	COM		
- WIBKFLUWG <> WIBKFLUW		Last Modified Date:	Field For Display:	NT MANNING	Mannings	Double	-000000000		
		LastModDate		NT MAT CD	Material	Short	pppp	Material	_
- WTCHIDHO (-> WTCHIDH				NT MAT TY	Material Text	String	50v	material	_
- WTCNODEG <> WTCNODE		5 · 0 · · · · · · ·		NT MOD TM	Madified Time	Time	bbron an		
WTCPIPEG <> WTCPIPE		Feature Class Linking Field:	S	NT_NO_US	Hodiled Time	Long	nnnnnnn		
- WTCPSTNG <> WTCPSTN		rnese varues can be moun	ied in the grid to the right	NT_NOL(OPK	No 1/0 /PM /Pee	Dooloon			
- WTCSERVG <> WTCSERV		Common ID 1: NTG_USM	IAN	NT NUMPER	All Dire ID	Chine	25	Ta a Rudal	
- WTCSUPPG <> WTCSUPP		Common ID 2: NTG DSM	IAN	NT_NUMBER	AICHIPEID	Chart	208	Pacintylu 🛁	
- WTCSVLVG <> WTCSVLV		Common to 2. HTC_Dow		NT_OWN_CD	Uwrier	Short	ninnn	owner	
WTCTANKG <> WTCTANK		Lucity Auto ID: NTG_ID		NI_UWN_IY	Uwner Text	String	258		
WTCVAULTG <> WTCVAULT				NT_PROJ_NO	Project Number	String	10x		
J- WTHYDRNTG <> WTHYDRNT	-			NT_PSECLTH	Pipe Sec Length (ft)	Double	-nnnnnnnnn		

🕂 Geodatabase Configuration for Lucity							L	. 🗆 ×
	Feature Class Info Logical Network Associated Work	FieldName	DisplayName	Field Type	MaxMask	Feature Class Field Name	Field Lookup	P
	General Info	CN_MATR_CD	Material	Short	nnnn	CNG_MATR_CD		
	Feature Class Name:	CN_MATR_TY	Material Text	String	40x			
EFDOORG <> EFDOOR	SMVCONDTG 🔹	CN_MOD_TM	Last Modified Time	Time	hh:mm am			
EFEQUIPG <> EFEQUIP	Madula Nama: Starm Conduit Inventory	CN_MTPLCON	Multiple Conduit	Boolean			2	
EFFLEETG <> EFFLEET	Table Name: Storn Conduct Inventory	CN_NOWORK	No WO/PM/Reg	Boolean				
EFFLOORG <> EFFLOOR	Table Name: SMYCUNDT	CN_NUMBER	Alt Conduit ID	String	20x	CONDUITNUMBER		
EFFUENCE <-> EFFUEN	Disable Feature Class	CN_OWN_CD	Owner	Short	nnnn	CNG_OWN_CD		
	Alwaye Undate Length /Area Field	CN_OWN_TY	Owner Text	String	25x			
EFFSASSETG <-> EFSASSET		CN_PROJ_NO	Project Number	String	20x			
- EFSITEG <> EFSITE	Feature Class Fields (not linked to Lucity)	CN_PVALUE	Present Value	Double	-nnnnnnnn			
INTNETG <> INTNET		CN_RATCLN	Cleaning Rating	Double	nnnn.nn			
	In Lucity Flag: Last Synchronized Date:	CN_RATSTRC	Structure Rating	Double	nnnn.nn			
PKEQUIPG <> PKEQUIP	CNG_DB 🗾 LastSynDate 🗾	CN_REPL_DT	Replacement Date	Date	mm/dd/yyyy			
	Last Modified Bur Lauer Index (ArcServer)	CN_RLIFE	Remaining Life	Double	-nnnnnnnn			
PKFURNG <> PKFURN PKFORNT	LastMedRu	CN_ROW_CD	Maintenance Area	Short	nnnn			
PKICUNTG <-> PKICUNT PKICUNTG <-> PKICUNT		CN ROW TY	Maint Area Text	String	25x			
	Last Modified Date: Field For Display:	CN RTS HOR	Rt Side Slope - H	Double	-nnnnnnnn			
E-PKEdning (-> PKEdnin	LastModDate CNG US STB	CN BTS VEB	Bt Side Slope	Double	-nnnnnnnn			
		CN RVALUE	Replacement Value	Double	-nnnnnnnn			
- PKPARKG <> PKPARK	Eesture Class Linking Fields	CNSTR	Sec-Twn-Rng	String	10x			
	These values can be modified in the grid to the light	CN_SEWSTRC	Con to Sewer	Boolean				
■ PKPGLOTG <> PKPGLOT	note value can be meaned in the ghote the right	CN SHAP CD	Pine Shane	Short	nnnn	CNG SHAP CD		-
PKPOOLG <> PKPOOL	Common ID 1: CNG_US_STR	CN SHAP TY	Pipe Shape Text	String	40.	0.44_0.44 _00		
PKREFUSEG <> PKREFUSE	Common ID 2: CNG DS STR		Slope %	Double	-0000000000	CNG SLOPE		-
PKSTRUCG <> PKSTRUC			Slope Lock	Boolean		ona_ocor c		-
	Lucity Auto ID: UNG_ID	CN ST DINK	DC Invest Clotus	String	1			-
			DC Rise Chalues	Sung	14			-
T - SMADROSING <> SWADROSIN		LCN_ST_URIM	US HIM Status	String	18			

Maintaining the new pipe unique number fields

There are several options for maintaining the unique pipe number fields. You may already have processes for generating and maintaining new unique lds for your other feature classes, if so; extend them to this feature class as well. If not, Lucity has a tool that can automatically populate these fields with unique numbers through ArcMap. This tool can increment and create a number like this 1, 2, 3, 4 or 00001, 00002, 00003 or 1001, 1002, 1003. It can also use a grid or basin system and generate numbers like A1-001, A1-002, and B1-001. Details on this tool are in the Lucity manual under Lucity GIS for ArcGIS 10 [or 9.3] > ArcCatalog Tools > Geodatabase configuration tool > Number Generator. This is a screen shot that shows the screen where this tool is configured in ArcCatalog.

eodatabase Lonfiguration for Lucity	
B-EFFI B-B-EFFI B-EFFI	Number Generator Properties
	Prefix Settings (Optional) None Use Set Prefix Use a polygon feature class to create a prefix Polygon Feature Class: Field that contains prefix value: ieperator Character:
PKPGLUTG (> P PKPOLG (> P PKPOLG (> P PKREFUSEG (> PKNEFUSE PKSTRUCG (> PKSTRUC SMSTATNG (> SMSTUT SMSTATNG (> SMSTUT Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMVSTRUCG. - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMVSTRUCG. - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMSTATNG.PI - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMSTATNG.PI - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMVDBASNG. - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_STR = SMVDBASNG. - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_TR = SMVDBASNG. - Spatial Relate: CNG_US_TR = SMVDBASNG. - Number Generator: <enterfeatureclassfield></enterfeatureclassfield>	Generate Next Number Prefix Value

Initially populating the AltID field

It is important that this field is uniquely populated in the GIS system and that the GIS system is synchronized to Lucity prior to upgrading to 7.40. If Lucity finds sewer pipe and conduit records without a unique id in the Lucity Sewer Pipe module and the Lucity Sewer Conduit module, it will automatically populate the unique id these records. This unique id will then not correspond to what is stored in your GIS and will require some manual rectification.

The method for initially populating this data will depend on how the field is to be maintained. If a custom unique number generator is used, most likely this can be used to generate the numbers.

If Lucity's Number Generator is used, it will automatically populate this data when the data is synchronized to Lucity. You will need to select all records in the map and force a synch. This is time consuming and uses a lot of resources locally on the workstation. It is, therefore, a good idea to do this in chunks. Chunks of 20k records are usually fairly reasonable but you may want to adjust this up or down depending on your experience and the time it takes for the synch to finish.

Verifying the Sewer Pipe or Sewer Conduit Id is unique

Lucity provides tools in ArcCatalog that make it very easy to verify if a field is unique (and not null). On the Lucity toolbar in ArcCatalog select Lucity GIS Tools>>QA/QC.

Lucity Quality Control	_ 🗆
-Step 1: Select shapefile/feature c	class
(This is the data to perform the QA	./QC on)
-Step 2: Specify the Common ID f	ield(s)
Common ID Field:	
Secondary Common ID Field:*	
	· · ·

Select the field. This will be FacilityId or whatever the field is that will be mapped to the Alt Sewer Pipe Id or Alt Conduit Id. It will return results warning of any potential problems found.



Checking for Null Values in the Alt Pipe Id or Alt Conduit Id fields

To check for null or missing values in the Alt Pipe Id or Alt Conduit Id fields using Lucity Web, make sure that the Alt Pipe ID or Alt Conduit Id are in the Sewer Pipe View and the Storm Conduit View. Enter the module with no filter applied and set a column filter for Alt Pipe ID Is Empty.



This brief video clip demonstrates this as well: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BkqyARngyAM

To find records where the fields are null in the desktop software requires an advanced filter.

For sewer pipes use the following filter

SQL Server: SWNET WHERE NT_NUMBER IS NULL OR NT_NUMBER = "

Oracle: SWNET WHERE NT_NUMBER IS NULL

For Storm Conduits use the following filter:

SQL Server: SMVCONDT WHERE CN_NUMBER IS NULL OR CN_NUMBER = " Oracle: SMVCONDT WHERE CN_NUMBER IS NULL

This video clip demonstrates finding this data using the desktop module: <u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IzypUIUoFss</u>

Removed Associated Structure Requirement

Starting with version 7.4, it is no longer a requirement that a sewer pump station, storm pump station, or storm detention basin be associated to a structure. The ability to associate a structure to these inventory assets will still be available and existing associations will remain, but it will no longer be a requirement that this association exists.

If you still want to associate these assets to a structure no additional steps are required after the upgrade. If you wish to remove these requirements from the GIS side there are a couple of settings that you should review:

	U			\sim			
Geodatabase Configuration for Lucity	terms may						
	Aller News Parent Record Linking Associated Well 4			Field		Feature Class	Field
STPREEMPTG <-> STPREEMPT	Alias Ivaines Traidine Hooding Enitiding Associated With	FieldName	DisplayName	Туре	MaxMask	Field Name	Lookup
STRAMPINVG <-> STRAMPINV	Parent Record Linking Info	SN DRATE	Discharge Rate	Double	-nnnnnnnn		
■ STRDASSTG <> STRDASST	Lucity Parent Table:	SN_ELEC_CD	Electrical Condition	Dischar	ge Rate		
STRDASSTPG <-> STRDASST	SWNETMH	SN ELEC TY	Electrical Cond Text	String	25x		
···· STRDRAMPG <> STRDRAMP	office and the second sec	SN FLO CAP	Stn Capacity (gpm)	Double	-nnnnnnnn	SNG FLO CAP	
⊕ STRDROADAG <-> STRDROADA	Lucity Parent Common ID Field:	SN_FMDIA	Force Main Dia	Double	-nnnnnnnn		
STRDROADAPG <> STRDROADA	MA_MANHOLE	SN INSP DT	Last Inspection	Date	mm/dd/yyyy		
		SN INST1	Instructions 1	String	254x		
STREXING (~> STREXINV	Lucity Parent AutoID Field:	SN INST2	Instructions 2	String	254x		
STSHEADG <> STSHEAD	MA MHID	SN INST3	Instructions 3	String	254x		
STSININVG <> STSININV	-	SN INST4	Instructions 4	String	254x		
STSNOWSHOEG <> STSNOWSHOE	Feature Class Parent Common ID Field:	SN INST5	Instructions 5	String	254x		
STSTEPSINVG <> STSTEPSINV	CNC MU NUM	SN LCLN DT	Last Cleaning Date	Date	mm/dd/www		
STSTRUCTG <> STSTRUCT		SN LOCATIO	Gen Location	String	100x		
STSUBSEGG <> STSUBSEG	Feature Class Parent AutoID Field:	SN MECH CD	Mechanical Cond	Short	nnnn		
SISUPERG <-> SISUPER	SNG MHID	SN MECH TY	Machanical Cond. Text	String	254		
STSWINVG <-> STSWINV STTRAEDECTG <-> STTRAEDECT		SN_MHID	Structure Rec #	N/A		SNG_MHID	
		SN MOD IM	Lost Mouned Time	nine		_	_
SWFOGEXG <> SWFOGEX		SN NCLN DT	Next Cleaning Date	Date	mm/dd/yyyy		
SWFOGFAG <> SWFOGFA		SN NMNT DT	Next Insp Date	Date	mm/dd/www		
SWIPTFG <> SWIPTF		SN NODE NO	Pump Station ID	String	20x	SNG NODE NO	
SWNETG <-> SWNET		SN NOWORK	No WO/PM/Reg	Boolean			
SWNETMHG <> SWNETMH		SN OCAP	Overflow Capacity	Double	-00000000		
CWCTATNG < SCWCTATN		SN PLATE1	Plate 1	String	30x		
m swarking co swarkin		SN PLATE10	Plate 10	String	30x		
WTBKELOWG <-> WTBKELOW		SN PLATE11	Plate 11	String	30x		
WTCCVLVG <> WTCCVLV		SN PLATE12	Plate 12	String	30x		
WTCHYDRG <> WTCHYDR	-	SN PLATE13	Plate 13	String	30x		

Geodatabase Configuration tool in ArcCatalog

For each of your feature classes linked to the sewer pump station, storm pump station and storm detention basin modules you'll want to remove the following information:

- On the Parent Record Linking tab, remove the feature class fields from the drop down box. Note: You may also want to delete these fields from your feature class schema if they are no longer being used!
- In the fields grid, remove the feature class field name from the row that maps to the Lucity structure record number.

It is always good practice that after you make modifications to your geodatabase configuration, that you run the validation tool to confirm there are no issues with your configuration.

System Settings in Lucity Administrator

ム Lucity A	dministration	7.50 - Client: (CLINT015 -	User: EDAN	IEL								
System	Dashboard	Navigation	Forms	Reports	GIS	Security	Window	s He	elp				
Ă Syster	m Settings						_						- • •
Appear	rance Designe	er Automation	Email Ge	neral GIS	GIS	3rd Party Int	egrations	GIS Des	sktop	GIS Routing	Mobile	Object Locking	REST API
	Description Value												
•	Add sewer ser	vice address to	customer a	ddress modul			FAL	E					
	Add street nam	ne records to th	e Street Nar	me List that d	on't exis	ŧ	FAL	ε					
	Add water sen	vice address to	customer ad	ldress module	•		FAL	ΒE					
	Automatically i	insert a sewer st	ructure for e	each new sev	ver pum	p station	FAL	βE					
	Automatically i	insert a storm str	ucture for e	ach new stor	n deten	tion basin	FAL	FALSE					
	Automatically i	insert a storm str	ucture for e	ach new stor	m pump	station	FAL	ε					
	Default locatio	n for map expo	ts				\\gb	\\gbams-dev-01\t\TestData\Documents					
	Format for map	o exports					pdf	pdf					
	Log gbaMS ea	dit session to GB	BAComm.GB	AELOG			FAL	SE .					
	Number of day	vs to keep items	in GBACom	m.GBAELOG			30	30					
	Sewer Parallel	Pipe Naming C	onvention Ir	ndex			P						
	Storm Parallel	Pipe Naming Co	onvention In	dex			P						
												Save	Cancel

In Lucity Admin under the GIS Desktop tab in System Settings there are three options that can be used with the Lucity GIS extension in ArcMap. These settings would automatically create a structure for each pump station or detention basin added in the map. If you were previously using this setting you and you no longer wish to keep this requirement then you should change the following settings to FALSE:

- Automatically insert a sewer structure for each new sewer pump station
- Automatically insert a storm structure for each new storm pump station
- Automatically insert a storm structure for each new storm detention basin

New edit process for changing pipe direction

Lucity's Sewer and Storm edit tools in ArcMap previously contained a Reverse Flow tool. Prior to 7.4, this tool was required when changing the pipe direction (i.e. flipping) to ensure that the existing pipe record in Lucity was updated correctly with the new upstream and downstream structure information. If users didn't use Lucity's Reverse Flow tool to perform a flip, the Lucity application would have been incorrectly updated often resulting in two pipe records in Lucity.

Since sewer and storm lines are now keyed off a single ID instead of the upstream and downstream combination, the use of Lucity's Reverse Flow tool is no longer required.

🝷 👘 🗇 Disable Lucity Editor 🛛 Settings) Alias Import 🖕 Editor 📲 🛌 🖓 🖉 🖓 🖓 🖓 👘 🗶 🧐 🗐 🔼 🛛 😨 Identify 126280 Identify from: <Top-most layer> Ŧ 119402 . 117679 1090 880 **\$**1 756,515.368 846,773.619 Feet Location: Field Value OBJECTID 379 US Structure 119402 DS Structure 119399 Index (Parallel Pipes) 0 Subtype <null> Line Type Gravity Line Flow Type Sanitary Dia/Height (in) 8 Material PVC 119403 Length (ft) 398 US Invert <null> DS Invert <null> Route Measure Editing Slope % 0.0033 Insert Vertex Pipe Shape Round Cleaning Area NW Quadrant Index 7115 Move.. Public Owner Unique Number 20173 In Lucity Database? 1 Change Segment ۲ Last Modified By edaniel Flip Last Modified date 8/7/2012 2:56:54 PM Last Synchronized Date 8/7/2012 2:57:01 PM Trim To Lengt Flip Alt Pipe ID 1179 Part SHAPE Polyline Change the direction of the SHAPE.len 398.000127 Delete Sketch sketch. The first point added to the sketch becomes the last point 🖆 Finish Sketch • Finish Part Identified 1 feature Sketch Properties

To change the direction of flow users can now use the ESRI's Flip command:

- 1. In an ArcMap session with the Lucity extension loaded, use ESRI's Edit tool Led to select the line that needs to be flipped.
- 2. Right-click on the line and a context menu will appear containing the Flip command. Select the Flip command.

3. Save the edit session. You will receive the following message informing you that Lucity will be updated with your changes. Select OK.



4. Once saved, you will notice the line direction would have changed, along with the US and DS Structure attribute fields.

Identify		□ ×		126280		
Identify from: <	Top-most layer>	-		•		
119399		- -	117680	10 <mark>90</mark>	117679	1086
Location: 756,515.	368 846,773.619 Feet	×	Ţ			119220
Field	Value					
OBJECTID	379					E/
US Structure	119399					-
DS Structure	119402		61			19010
Index (Parallel Pipes)	0		8		/	
Subtype	<null></null>				1178	
Line Type	Gravity Line					
Flow Type	Sanitary				149399	
Dia/Height (in)	8				and the second s	
Material	PVC					
Length (ft)	398		119403	/		
US Invert	<null></null>		🔖	1179		
DS Invert	<null></null>		1.0			
Slope %	0.0033		13			
Pipe Shape	Round					
Cleaning Area	NW Quadrant		119402			
Index	7115		-			
Owner	Public					
Unique Number	20173					
In Lucity Database?	1					
Last Modified By	edaniel					
Last Modified date	8/7/2012 3:03:19 PM					
Last Synchronized Date	8/7/2012 2:57:01 PM					
Alt Pipe ID	1179					
SHAPE	Polyline					
SHAPE.len	398.000127					
•	III	•				
Identified 1 feature						

NOTE: This process assumes your geodatabase configuration still contains a spatial relationship setup for your upstream and downstream structure fields. Since the geometry of the line was changed with the flip command the Lucity Edit extension automatically recalculates all spatial relationships for the feature.

Changing a Pipe Route

Since sewer and storm lines are no longer keyed off the upstream and downstream structure fields, the ability to change a pipe's route is much easier.

Lucity's Sewer and Storm edit tools in ArcMap previously contained a Reverse Flow tool. Prior to 7.4, this tool was required when changing the pipe direction (i.e. flipping) to ensure that the existing pipe record in Lucity was updated correctly with the new upstream and downstream structure information. If users didn't use Lucity's Reverse Flow tool to perform a flip, the Lucity application would have been incorrectly updated often resulting in two pipe records in Lucity.

Identify Identify from: • <Top-most layer> 7680 * 119400 1311 117681 <u>۱</u> Location: 756,052.429 846,553.043 Feet 菠 Field Value 316 OBJECTID 380 US Structure 119400 5 DS Structure 119401 Index (Parallel Pipes) 0 Subtype <null> 119405 Gravity Line Line Type Flow Type Sanitary Dia/Height (in) 8 119403 PVC Material Length (ft) 88 US Invert <null> DS Invert <null> 0.0033 Slope % Pipe Shape Round NW Quadrant Cleaning Area Index 7116 Owner Public Unique Number 26207 119401 In Lucity Database? 1 119400 1376 Last Modified By Lucity 119404 12/9/2011 4:31:33 PM Last Modified date Last Synchronized Date 12/9/2011 Alt Pipe ID 1376 SHAPE Polvline 88.000002 SHAPE.len

Changing a pipe route can be done by using the tools provided by Esri to modify the existing line:

- 1. In an ArcMap session with the Lucity extension loaded, use ESRI's Edit tool is to select the line that needs to be edited.
- 2. Use can use ESRI's Edit Vertices tools to move the end of the line to the proper manhole.

3. Save the edit session. You will receive the following message informing you that Lucity will be updated with your changes. Select OK.



4. Once saved, you will notice the line direction would have changed, along with the US and DS Structure attribute fields.

Identify		267			126
Identify from: <	Top-most layer>	÷			
119400	*	6532 <u>11</u> 32_1312	117681	1311	117680
	*	° 1182	78		- F
Location: 755,999.3	327 846,538.066 Feet	'			
Field	Value				
OBJECTID	380	5			
US Structure	119400				6
DS Structure	119404				P
Index (Parallel Pipes)	0				
Subtype	<null></null>		119405		
Line Type	Gravity Line		1		
Flow Type	Sanitary	-	Γ		
Dia/Height (in)	8		ļ		
Material	PVC				119403
Length (ft)	43.5				•
US Invert	<null></null>				12
DS Invert	<null></null>				E
Slope %	0.0033	8			
Pipe Shape	Round	우 우			119402
Cleaning Area	NW Quadrant				
Index	7116				096
Owner	Public				10-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-
Unique Number	26207				
In Lucity Database?	1		119400	119401	
Last Modified By	edaniel		310,0		
Last Modified date	8/7/2012 3:21:45 PM		119404		
Last Synchronized Date	8/7/2012 3:22:05 PM				
Alt Pipe ID	1376				
SHAPE	Polyline				
SHAPE.len	43.49035				
		1			

Note: This process assumes your geodatabase configuration still contains a spatial relationship setup for your upstream and downstream structure fields. Since the geometry of the line was changed the Lucity Edit extension automatically recalculates all spatial relationships for the feature.

Considerations: This may alter the length of the line and depending on your system settings you may need to determine if Lucity should be updated with the new length. Also, any inspection history tied to the line may become invalid due to changes in the length of the pipe.

Overview of 7.5 Changes

Lucity 7.50 contains some changes that impact the Sewer and Storm modules and their interactions with various GIS tools.

Sewer

- New asset inventory modules were added to Lucity that can be represented in the GIS:
 - o Sewer Node
 - o Sewer Control Valve
 - o Sewer System Valve
 - Sewer Service Connection



• Sewer Split Tool - The sewer split tool allows users to specify the rim elevation and depth for the newly inserted structure and with this information updates the pipes' elevation and slope data.

Storm

- New asset inventory modules where added to Lucity that can be represented in the GIS:
 - o Storm Node
 - o Storm Control Valve
 - o Storm System Valve
 - o Storm Discharge Points



Overview of 7.6 Changes

Lucity 7.60 contains significant changes that impact the Sewer and Storm modules and their interactions with various GIS tools.

- New asset inventory modules were added to Lucity that can be represented in the GIS:
 - o Sewer IPT Monitoring Points



• Storm BMP Sites and Assets

Storm Transportation Water	Electric	Gas	Trees/F	arks	Equipment	Facility
Inventory	•					
Inspection	F 545	11.482	65. X	1000	LILLES AG	N. L.
Readings	+ 🔛					
Illicit Discharge						
Pump Warranty						
Construction Records	27					
BMPs	•	Site				
Import/Export	, 🗌	Assets	•		Inventory	
		Setup	•	_	Inspections	- 1
Options	25	1.200	Sec. 1		Testing	
System Tools	 IS 				CON STRAND	all the second

• The sewer pipe and storm conduit inventory modules can now use Structures, Nodes, Pump Stations, Control Valves and System Valves as end points.

▋▟▓⋠▾ਲ਼▾◧▾▧◴▯		◇ ୬ 🖗 🖫 🔤 🗑 🖬 🗭 🌒 🤊	- 🗐 🧶 🕶 🖻
Alt Pipe ID 11	Pipe Rec # 623	74 Address	
From End Type 1 Structure	US Structure 113486	1564 S 140TH ST	
To End Type 2 Pump Station	DS Structure PS04	15548 E RAY RD	

- The sewer and storm edit tools (split, merge, renumber) have been updated to support the multiple asset end types.
- The Lucity editor extension will now automatically calculate the pipe/conduit's to/from node and node type.

- The 7.6 upgrade will delete any existing spatial relationship configured to the following fields. Since these are now automatically calculated by the Lucity extension you should not add them back after the upgrade!
 - SWNET.NT_USMAN
 - SWNET.NT_DSMAN
 - SMVCONDT.CN_US_STR
 - SMVCONDT.CN_DS_STR

Synch Process for Sewer Pipes and Storm Conduits

Starting with 7.6, the Lucity editor extension in ArcMap processes sewer pipe and storm conduit features similar to water pipes.

Things to keep in mind:

- Don't setup spatial relationships for the us/ds node or node type fields. Not only will it slow down your synch process the results will get overwritten anyway by the Lucity editor extension.
- **Don't edit the us/ds node or node type fields**. The Lucity editor extension will repopulate these fields during the save.
- Don't run the Update Spatial Relationships tool to update the us/ds node or node type fields. Instead you should run the Force Synch tool if you want to update the us/ds node info and are not editing the feature.
- Do make sure related feature classes are in the map. In order for the Lucity editor extension to calculate the us/ds nodes the node features must be in the map. You only need to add the feature classes that you are actually using out of Structures, Pump Stations, Nodes, Control Valves, and/or System Valves.
- Do synch endpoint features prior to pipe/conduits. This hasn't changed, the endpoint features must exist in Lucity before they can be associated to the us/ds fields of the pipe/conduit.
- Do draw features in the direction of flow. This hasn't changed, if you want the proper us/ds node and node types to be calculated this still requires the feature to be drawn in the proper direction.
- Do make sure the pipe endpoints are snapped to the related us/ds node. This hasn't changed, if you want the proper us/ds node and node types to be calculated this still requires the features to be snapped to the ends of the pipe.
- If you map a feature class field to the new to/from node type fields, the GIS field type must be numeric. The Lucity editor extension will attempt to populate GIS fields mapped to the to/from node type with the node type code not description (4 not 'Control Valve').

When a sewer pipe or storm conduit feature is synched...

- 1. Loops through all feature classes linked to Structures, Pump Stations, Nodes, Control Valves, and System Valves
 - a. Gets feature class in map
 - b. Performs a spatial query to get all features that intersect the from and to point of the pipe/conduit.
 - c. The first feature found it used
- 2. Takes the existing insert or update SQL and includes the following field info. If no feature was found the values will be updated to null:
 - a. us/from node field (NT_USMAN or CN_US_STR)
 - b. us/from node type fields xx_FTYP_CD and xx_FTYP_TY fields
 - c. ds/to node field (NT_DSMAN or CN_DS_STR)
 - d. ds_to node type fields xx_TTYP_CD and xx_TTYP_TY fields
- Updates the pipe/conduit feature class to/from node fields linked to the following fields. These field mappings are optional, so any update is only attempted if the field mapping exists. If no feature was found the values will be updated to null:
 - a. us/from node field (NT_USMAN or CN_US_STR)
 - b. us/from node type field (NT_FTYP_CD or CN_FTYP_CD)
 - c. ds/to node field (NT_DSMAN or CN_DS_STR)
 - d. ds_to node type field (NT_TTYP_CD or CN_TTYP_CD)
- 4. The Lucity database is updated with the SQL statement modified in step 2.